Charlotte Warfield

Tupelo, MS 228-234-8323

charlotterwarfield@gmail.com

Summary

Experienced early oral interventionist and deaf educator, with diverse experience in working with families who have children who are deaf and hard of hearing, have special needs, and/or have developmental delays, specializing in providing Auditory Verbal Therapy to develop Listening and Spoken Language in children with hearing loss.

Professional Experience

Magnolia Speech School

Early Oral Interventionist

- Coach parents on implementing listening and spoken language strategies
- Provide counseling to parents
- Track listening and spoken language development
- Educate families on the implications of hearing loss
- Guide families through the transition from IFSP based services to IEP based services
- Work with audiologists to ensure children were getting the most out of their hearing technology
- Work closely with schools and service coordinators to ensure smooth transition from Early Intervention to a school setting.

Charlotte Warfield, Inc.

1/2011-12/2012

8/2016-6/2021

President/Owner

Responsibilities included bookwork for small business and income taxes

Additional employment:

Pat Williams Financial Services (Bookkeeping Clerk), *Ruby Tuesday, Inc.* (Lead Payroll Specialist), *Sam's Club* (Business Office Clerk)

Education

University of Mississippi, Oxford, MS expected graduation dat • M.S. Communication Sciences & Disorders	e May 2023
 University of Southern Mississippi. Hattiesburg, MS M.S. Speech and Hearing Science (Deaf Education) with an emphasis in Early Oral Intervention for children who are deaf or hard of hearing 	
 University of Southern Mississippi. Hattiesburg, MS B.A. Speech and Hearing Science – Deaf Education The Honor Society of Phi Kappa Phi Golden Key International Honor Society 	May 2015
Mississippi Gulf Coast Community College. Gulfport, MS Associates Degree 	May 1991

Practical Education Experience

 The Children's Center, Hattiesburg, MS Small Auditory Oral Group, ages 18 – 24 months; 12 ho Small Auditory Oral Group, ages 2-5 years; 32 hours Early Oral Intervention Home Visits, 5 months-5 year or 	
 Magnolia Speech School, Jackson, MS Auditory Oral Classroom, 4-5 year olds: 97.5 hours Early Oral Intervention Home Visits, 5 months-2 ½ year Auditory Oral Classroom, 2-4 year olds: 105 hours Auditory Oral Classroom, 6-8 year olds: 110 hours 	August 2015-March 2016 r olds; 10 hours
The Weekday Preschool, Jackson, MSTypical pre-kindergarten class: 20 hours	10/2015-11/2015
 S.W. Regional School for the Deaf and Blind in Mobile, AL. Auditory Oral Classroom, 4-6 year olds: 270 hours Total Communication Classroom, 9-11 year olds: 270 h 	1/2015-5/2015
Children's Center for Communication and Development, Gulfp	ort, MS 9/2014-12/2014

• Early Oral Intervention Home Visits, 12 months-3 years: 60 hours

Jones County School System, Ellisville, MS

• Itinerant Teaching, K-12: 100 hours

Petal Elementary School, Petal, MS

• Gifted Classroom teaching basic ASL, 3rd-4th grade: 12 hours

License and Endorsements

State of Mississippi Educator's License, Class AA

- Early Oral Intervention, Birth-K
- Hearing Disability, K-12
- Mild/Mod Disabilities, K-12

Select Presentations

Aural Habilitation: Collaboration between Audiology and Early Intervention. 1/14/2019

• Presented with Dr. Kaitlyn Toner and Kyle Wenrich at the University of Mississippi.

Panel Discussion: Building Relationships with Families. 10/16/2018

• Presented with Kaye Carr, Paulita Childs, Haley Rishel, and Lara Monico at the Mississippi Early Hearing Detection and Intervention Conference, Jackson, MS

Children with Multiple Needs.

• Presented at the University of Southern Mississippi

Professional Affiliations

- Member of the Early Hearing Detection and Intervention (EHDI) Advisory Committee
- Member of the Council on Education of the Deaf (CED)

1/2014-5/2014

8/2012-11/2012

Issued: 8/2015

6/11/2018